R-21

MAYOR BOB FOSTER
CITY OF LONG BEACH

November 17, 2009

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach

RECOMMENDATION:

To receive and approve the appointments of Councilmember Robert Garcia and Vice
Mayor Val Lerch as board members to the Southeast Resource Recovery Facility
Authority (SERRF).

DISCUSSION:

Due to Bonnie Lowenthal’s election to the California State Assembly, I am pleased to
recommend Councilmember Robert Garcia and Vice Mayor Lerch, who served as an alternate
to represent the City of Long Beach on the Southeast Resource Recovery Facility Authority
(SERRF).

>

SUGGESTED ACTION:
Approve recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Bob Foster
City of Long Beach

Dated: November 9, 2009






